KENTUCKY BOARD OF PODIATRY MEETING MINUTES December 6, 2019

A meeting of the Kentucky Board of Podiatry was held at the Department of Professional Licensing located at 500 Mero Street, Frankfort, KY 40601 on December 6, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

Keith Myrick, DPM – President/Chair Kaitlyn Hankins, Board Administrator Matthew Enzweiler, DPM Isaac VanHoose, Commissioner DPL

Brad Fine, DPM Chessica Nation, Administrative Section Supervisor

Jody Forgy, Citizen-at-Large

MEMBERS ABSENT OTHERS

William Adams, DPM David Trimble, PPC OLS

CALL TO ORDER

Keith Myrick, DPM, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m. Dr. Myrick welcomed the board to DPL while staff and guest introductions were made.

Chessica Nation, Administrative Section Supervisor swore in new board member Matthew Enzweiler.

INTERVIEW CANDIDATES

Jared Minson Michael Pulla

MINUTES

Dr. Brad Fine moved to approve the minutes from the August 16, 2019 meeting with no amendments. Motion, seconded by Jody Forgy, carried.

DPL REPORT

Commissioner VanHoose welcomed the board to DPL made staff introductions to the board, and introduced the new Board Administrator, Kaitlyn Hankins.

Commissioner VanHoose discussed the move to the Mayo-Underwood building and the upcoming inauguration and changes that may or may not occur within DPL.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Board reviewed the August, September, October, and November 2019 financial reports. No further action required.

OLD BUSINESS

Dr. Myrick discussed LXMO safety and training program for podiatric medical assistants, Dr. Myrick would like for the board to research a webinar program in Wisconsin in order to determine the cost and if Kentucky residents would be able to attend the webinar training program. Dr. Myrick also discussed

how to obtain certificates for those who complete the LXMO safety and training courses; this topic will be research and further discussed at the next board meeting on April 10, 2020.

The board reviewed the response received by Dr. Brian Bailey. Dr. Myrick moved to have a response sent to Dr. Brian Bailey inquiring about more information regarding the testosterone prescriptions he had written, seconded by Jody Forgy, carried. Dr. Myrick moved to have an Administrative Subpoena sent to CVS Pharmacy to obtain additional information regarding the Codeine cough syrup prescription and testosterone prescriptions in question, seconded by Jody Forgy, carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Dr. Myrick moved to schedule the 2020 board meeting dates as follows: Friday April 10, 2020, Friday August 14, 2020, and Thursday December 10th, 2020, seconded by Jody Forgy, carried.

The board reviewed the Licensure Application from David Neilson and determined they needed additional information about his criminal record in order to make a determination regarding his application. Dr. Enzweiler moved to have David Trimble, PPC OLS, contact the County Clerk Office in Salem, VA to obtain criminal record information for David Neilson, seconded by Dr. Myrick, carried.

The board reviewed Dr. Sisovsky's request for reimbursement and decided to deny this request, Dr. Myrick moved to pass the denied request, seconded by Jody Forgy, carried.

The board reviewed the FARB Forum and decided to not send a board member this year, but would like to stay updated about future forums.

LEGAL REPORT

Mr. Trimble notified the board of updates regarding the KASPER conference call that took place on December 3rd, 2019. Mr. Trimble notified the board there are 12 Licensed Podiatrists who do not have a KASPER account in addition, there are 35 Licensed Podiatrists who are not utilizing KASPER to run monthly reports. The board requested Mr. Trimble to send out a list of those not utilizing KASPER to all board members. Dr. Myrick moved to have Mr. Trimble draft a letter to those podiatrists who do not have KASPER requesting for proof of KASPER registration, seconded by Jody Forgy, carried.

COMPLAINTS/MALPRACTICE/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

Dr. Myrick made a motion for the board to approve the board recommendations for the following actions. Motion, seconded by Dr. Brad Fine, carried.

- CY:2018-K-001 Dr. Chih Yen sent in last compliance letter, scan and close out
- 2018-M-001– Received fine payment on 9/11/2019, scan and close out
- Malpractice Settlement Kevin Douglas Brown release settlements (settlement has been paid and Dr. Brown has not had a KY license for over 10 years)
- Malpractice Settlement William Adams review past renewals for pending settlements
- Malpractice Settlement Jeffrey Thomas Schnell review past renewals for pending settlements.

NEXT MEETING

April 10th, 2020

TRAVEL AND PER DIEM

Motion was made by Dr. Myrick to approve Travel and Per Diem. Seconded by Dr. Brad Fine, carried.

ADJOURN

Motion was made by Dr. Myrick to adjourn the meeting at 12:35 p.m. Seconded by Dr. Brad Fine, carried.

Keith Myrick, DPM – President/Chair